
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REG!ON 4 


ATLANTll., F[f)ERAL CEN:EH 

61 FORSYTH STREET 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 3U3C3'8S160 


CERTIFIED MAIL 
REllJRNEr} RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Phillip R. McCorkle. Esquire 
McCorkle and Johnson. LLP 
319 T attnaIl Street 
Savannah. Gwrgia 3140I 

Re: JT. Turner Construction Company, Inc. 

Consent Agreement and Pinal Order 

Docket No. CAA-04-2010-IS39(b) 


Dear Mr. McCorkle: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratined Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAPO) in the 
above-rererenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practic:e, 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the assessed penalty 0[$5.949.32 is due within 
30 days from the effective ci"1te. Please ensure that the face ofyour cashier's or certified check 
indudc:i the name of the Respondent and the Docket Number of this case. Penalty payment 
questions should b~ directed to Ms. Lori Weidner either by telephone at {513} 487-2125 or by 
'Nritten correspondence to her attention at U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati 
Accuunting Operations, at the address identified in the CAFO. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled "Notice ufSecurities and Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental LegaJ Proceedings." This document 
purs you on notice ofyour potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA. 
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Should you have all)' questions. about this matter or your compliance status in the future. 
please call me at (404) 562·8979 or Ms. Pamela McIlvaine ofthe EPA Region 4 stafr at (404) 
562·9197. 

Sincerely. 

Jeaneanne M. Gettle 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 
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Respondent, 	 ) 
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CQNSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

This is a civil pellillty proceeding pursuant to Section 113( d) of the Clean A ir Act (eAA), 

42 U.S.C. § 7413(d), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules ofPm:tice Governing 

Administrative Assessment ofCivil Penalties. Issuance ofCompliance Of Corrective 

Action Orders and the RcvocationITerminationor Suspension ()fPennits; Final Ru1e 

(Consolidated Rule,), 40 C.I'.R Part 22. Complaillilflt is the Director ofthe Air, 

Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, Region 4, United States Environmental 

Protection Agency (EPA). Respondent is J,T. Turner Construction Company, Jue, 

2, 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred lor the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R, § 22, J8 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a fonnel hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony~ the making ofany argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and;n accordance with 40 C.F.R, § 22.l3(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAPO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. Preliminary Statemegts 

3. 	 Asbestos is a «hazardou.<;; air pollutant"ns that tenn is defined in Sections} 12(a)(6) and 

112(b)(l) ofthc CAA, 42 U.S.c. §§ 7412(a)(6) and 7412(b)(I), and is the subject of 

regulations codified at 40 C.P.R, Part 61, Subpart M, "National Emission Standard for 

Asbestos," promulgated pursuant to So.ctiun 112 ufthe CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7412. Any 

person who violates Seetion 112 ufthe CM may be assessed a penalty ofop to $25,000 

for each such violation, in accordance with Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.c. 

§ 7413(d). The statutory penalty of$25,000 has be<-'ll adjusted fOT inflation. For a 

violation occurring after January 31, 1997, and through March 15,2004, a penalty ofop 

to $27,500 may be assessed. For a violalion occurring allcr March 15, 2004, and through 

January 12, 2009, a pena1ty ofup to $32,500 may bc- assessed. For a violation occurring 

after January 12,2009, a penalty ofup to $37,500 may be assessed. !lachday a violation 

continues may con~1itute a separate violation. 

4. 	 In December 1977, pursuant to Section 112(1) of the CAA, EPA delegated the 

Administrator's authorities and responsibilities ro implement and enforce emission 

l:itandards and prevention requirements for asbestos under Se(..1:ion 112 ofthe CAA, 

42 U.S.C, § 7412, to the State of Georgia. Pursuant to Georgia Department ufN.turai 

Resources Rules for Air Quality Control, Chapter 391-3-1-,02(9)(b)(7), the State has 

iucctpor.ted and adopted EPA's rules for asbestos located at 40 C.P.R. Part 61, 

Subpart M, promulgated purslUlnt to Section 112 of the CM, by reference. As indicated 

in Section 112(1)(7) of the CAA, nothing in Section 112(1) ufth. CM shall prohibit the 

Administrator from enforCing any applicable emission standard or requirement under 

Section 112 of the CAA. 
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5. The authority to mkc action under Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d), is 

vested in the Administrator ofEPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this 

authority under the CAA to the Regional A<i:ministrdtors by EPA Delegation 7-6-~ last 

updated on August 4, 1994. The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated this 

authority to the Director, Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, by EPA 

Region 4 Delegation 7-6-A. Pursuant to the aforementioned delegatio~ the Director of 

the Air~ Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the authority to CQmmence an 

enforcement action as the Comp1ainant in this matter, 

6. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4) the following individual represents EPA in this matter 

and is authorized to receive service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Pamela Mcilvaine 
Chemical Products and 
Asbestos Section 

U.S. EPA Rcgion4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Goorgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8997. 

Ill, Spesific Allegatious 

7, 	 Respondent is a c·ontractor located at 2250 East Victory Drive j Suite 104 in Savannah. 

Georgia. 

8. 	 Respondent is. -person" as defined in Section 302 of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602. 

9. 	 Respondent is an operator of a demolition activity. 

10. 	 An owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity is defined at 40 C,P.R. 

§ 61,141 as any person who owns, leases, operat~. controls, or supervises the facility 

being demolished or renovated or any person who owns, leases. operates. controls. or 

supervises the demolition or renovation operation or both. 

J.T. TumerConstructioo Company, Inc. 3 
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11. Bern"",n April 16,2009, and September 16,2009, Respondent was the general contractor 

responsible for the demolition of a facility located at 2501 East President Street in 

Savannah, Georgia. The building was the Second Harvest Food Bank. 

12. 	 Demolition is de11ned in 40 C.F.R. § 6U41 as the wrecking or taking out of any lned· 

supporting structural member of a facility together with any related handling operations 

or the intentional burning of any facility. 

13. 	 Respondent violated Section 112 ofthc CAA, 42 U.s.c. § 7412. and 40 C.F.R. 

§ 61. I 45(b) by fuiling to provide wtittcn notice orintention to demolish the fueility prior 

to the initiation ofdemolition activities. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

14. 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondellt admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

15. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

16. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

J7. Respondent certifies that as of the date ofits execution ofthis CAFO~ it is in compliance 

\\'1th all relevant requirements of the National Emission Standard for Asbestos, 40 C.P.R. 

Part 61, Subpart M. 

18. 	 'l1,is CAFO constilut"" a settlement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties pursuant to 

Section I 13(d) of the eM for the specific violations alleged herein. Except as 

specifically provided in this CAFO, EPA reserves aU other civil and criminal 

enforcement authorities, including the authority to address imminent hazards. 

J.T. Turner Construction Company, Tne. 4 
DocketNo. CAA4I-20tO-I539(b) 



Compliance with this CAFO ::>hall not be a delelllie to any oilier actions subsequently 

conunenced pursuant to Federal laws and .regulations administered by EPA, and it 1s 

Respondent's responsibility to comply \\'ith said laws and regulations. 

19. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the liettlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicahle requirements of the CAA. 

V. Final Order 

20. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of rive Thousand, Nine Hundred and Forty.Nine 

Dollars and Thirty·Two Cents ($5,949.32) which shall he paid within 30 days from the 

effective date ofthis CAFO. 

21. 	 Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by either a cashier's Or certified check made 

payable to the 'Treasurer, United States ofAmerica,!> and shall send the che<:k to the 

Jollowing address by U.S. Postal Service: 

U,S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63197·9000. 

The check shan rcl'erence on its face tbe name of the 
Respondent and Docket !'lumber oflbi, CAFO. 

For payment suhmiW!! by any uvernight mail service (Fed Ex, UPS, DHL, etc.) use the 

fulluwing address: 

U,S.Dank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL·MO·C2GL 
St, Louis. MO 63101 

Contact: Natalie PearsQn (314) 418·4087 
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22, At the time ofp3yment, Respondent shall send a separate copy ofthe check and n 'WTitten 

statement that the payment has been made in accordance \\ith this CAFO, to each of the 

foHoVting persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
V.S. EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S. W. 

Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960, 


Pamela McIlvaine 
Chemica.1 Products and 

Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960, 

and 

Saundi Wilson 
OiIice of Envjronmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 FOfHyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

23. 	 For the pttrposcs of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to lhls CAPO. Any attempt by Respondent to ded","~ any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAPO. 

24. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and ponnlties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest wiH therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

ofentry ofthis CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the dale required. A charge will also 

be assessed 10 cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, ofoverdue debts. 

J,1. Turner Construction Company, Int'. 6 
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In addition. a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date, 

25, Complainant and Respondent shan bear their O\vn costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

26. 	 This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

21. 	 The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully 

authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that party to 

thisCAFO. 

The remainder of this pagels intentionally blank 
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VI. Effective D.te 

28. The effective date of this CAFO sllall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: J.T. TurnerCoDstruction Company, Inc. 

Doeket No.: CAA-04-2010-1S39(b) 


Ily: _ J,)..) <2r ~g, . (Signature) Date: 10 b Co /2.0 I0 


Name:"j T Tw oe .... 1 Y (Typed or Printed) 


Title: ___(Typed or Printed) 
7'(".5 LcI«..rl± 

fly: 
Beverly H. Banis er 

Date: (I ls-I f 0 

Director 
Air. Pesticides and Toxic.~ 

Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303·8960 

~ 'L. 
APPROVED AND SO ORDER.;]) this Ii' day of Y/.--Wm.W-, 2010. 

By: .1.,_,6. M~ 
stiSlUlB. Schub > 

Regional Judicial Officer 

i.T. TumerConstruction (:Qmpany, Inc, 8 
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CERTU'ICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and ~erved a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, in the Matter of: IT, Tumer Con....truction 

Company. Inc.• Docket Number: CAA-04-20 1O-1539(b). to the addressees. Hstoo helow, 

Mr. Phillip R. McCorkle, Esquire 
"t1.kCorkle and Johnson, LLP 
319 T.ttnall Street 
Savannah, Georgia 314()1 

Pamela McIlvaine 
Dlcmical Products and 

Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Rcgion4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Allant., GA 30303 

Robert Caplan, Attorney 
Office of Envirorunental ACCQuruability 
V.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Sl, SW 
Arlanta, GA 30303 

Date: 11-11-/0 


(via Cenified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 

(via EPA's iJlternal muH) 

(via EPA', internal mail) 

Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S, Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Allanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562·9511 



TO Bg COMPLEI'I!II BY TIlE Q!!!GINATING orncg, 
{Auacb. (9pJ oItbetlaal onIis' ad trmIaIIittlllefter to Defl ......,.........) 


. I I 
.....L.l.....-&-..Sl:Iundi Wilson 	 !i J jl,l"

l'bII r."...._._~.,:.....----------:o--,.--------- .. --i::':'....­
\N:.u:rw) 	 IDtU) 

i.~,____R_e~g_iO_n_4~._O_R_C~._OEA_~==~______________~(404}S82~~'04 
(0IIk0) \ 	 (~_) 

N_SudIoIoIOriorIC_"""'" 'h A_~"'__o 	USAOcotLECTS UL.J I'MOl'OI.UCTlIPA_ 

0nniPI....·c..._·........ 
oO -_... 	 ­

Not__... 

LJ o 	~~·c.tPllebtt_lll__ 

o 'T'bIalf ....... i, 


o 

o 

1'1Iesu.Spcd&Sut-:faad~NIIIIIIltm_____________________ 

1'heD-l....... ~rn._OIlIa1 


TbeIJMS~a.et, IIII.eo.tnIN.....im.________________tIaOo._______ 

_ !IT!!!!O 

,\.. 	 .IllDlCft\J. OJ.PUII c.". "1lIfII t.-dill ........ CIl'JIJ " .. ..,... .... rtldw fJl!ALJl1DJCL\L OBDJI 
..... 1:Ie...... 

ort___ OfIbtEADtt, -_om...EA.... , • ...,... 'SIdM 	 ... .....,..0lIIM­Uw", 
Ott=I II tll'-' _1W'J 
',0."7511.8 I i"""'" 
'If'" 1if"11C, :.Mt 

II,. ADML"'IlSt1.\l1QIQP!N C.. lIII.diIt ..... wtdl ..~co"attJa.cro..,....,dleA' , 'dntl... ONw ............ 

I, o. 'I' 11 .. 0I'l1ea.- --""'" 

http:TbeIJMS~a.et

